
POLOO158512 
POL00158512 

From: Carol King[CN=Carol King/OU=e/O=POSTOFFICE] 

Sent: Mon 26/07/2004 5:10:16 PM (UTC) 

To: Rod ismay 

Subject: MRS JULIE WOLSTENHOLME FORMER SUBPOSTMISTRESSCLEVELEYS POST OFFICE - 
FAD CODE: 153/405 

Rod 
Final mail 
Cheers 
carol 
----- Forwarded by Carol King/e/POSTOFFICE on 26/07/2004 17:09 -----

Carol King 

03/04/2004 11:03 

To: Jim Cruise/e/POSTOFFICE@POS 
cc: 
Subject: MRS JULIE WOLSTENH( 

FORMER SUBPOSTMISTRESS 
CLEVELEYS POST OFFICE - FAD CODE: 153/405 

Jim 
Please see Clive's mail below. Vicky Noble has authorised this. 
Cheers 
Carol 

--- - Forwarded by Carol King/e/POSTOFFICE on 03/04/2004 11:03 -----

Clive Burton 

02/04/2004 16:21 

Jim, 

To: Carol King/e/POSTOFFICE@POS' 
cc: 
Subject: MRS JULIE WOLSTENH( 

FORMER SUBPOSTMISTRESS 
CLEVELEYS POST OFFICE - FAD CODE: 153/405 

I can now confirm that authority has now been given for POL to pay Mrs Wolstenholme £20,000.00 
(3 months remuneration plus interest) as advocated in your E-Mail of 17.03.2004. The balance of 
£25,034.04, being held as a shortage in the former sub postmaster's Late Account, will now be written 
off locally. 
Please proceed accordingly. 

Regards 

Clive W. Burton 
Agents Debt 3/ Former Sub Postmasters Accounts 
No 1 Future Walk 
CHESTERFIELD 
Derbyshire 
S49 1 PF 

Tel: 
. . . . . 

GRo 


